
Boat Ramp Design and Wave Attenuation Research - RFP 
 
FAQs – posted 11/4/2019 

 
1. The deadline advertised in the Bangor Daily News was December 20th. We assume this was an error and 

the November 15th deadline in the RFP is correct. Please confirm.  
Yes the deadline is Nov 15. There was an additional notice with the correct date and an e-mail notification to 
my list of consulting/engineering firms. I will add you to that list to ensure you receive any further 
notifications. For instance, once Dianne chimes in I will circulate the answers to your questions here to that 
list. 
2. The 2010 pier drawing set includes bathymetric and topographic survey information for the pier project 

area. Did either of the surveys cover the area for the proposed boat ramp? If not, does WCCOG and/or 
DEI have other bathymetric and topographic survey for the proposed boat ramp location?  

To my knowledge, what we have circulated is what is available. Dianne, please let us know if there is any 
additional bathymetric or survey information. 
3. The 2010 pier drawing set includes some information for waterside test probes. Will more information 

be provided upon award of the current project, e.g. boring logs, information on how the probes were 
conducted, etc.?  

Not to my knowledge. 
4. Has a wave study been completed for the project site?  
Not to my knowledge.  
5. The RFP indicates a 10-page limit. Does this page limit include supplemental information – project 

descriptions for similar projects, more detailed resumes for key personnel, company profile? Is the 
intent for the 10-pages to be single sided or double sided?  

The 10-page limit need not include resumes or company profiles. Please describe similar work succinctly in 
the 10-page limit. 10 pages is single sided in terms of total # of pages. Feel free to use both sides but 10 
pages is 10 pages. 
6. Can you provide a copy of the ALTA survey prepared by CES? 
Posted here: https://downeastinstitute.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/alta-survey-final.pdf  
7. Is it possible to get a copy of the Kleinschmidt plans for the Downeast Institute Pier that was completed 

in 2012? 
Most of the people associated with this have retired (Mike Schimph and Scott Olt). They were able to find a 
couple of “Issued for Bid” drawings, one set dated Feb. 2010 and then one from April 2010. I'll add the April 
2010 designs to the website. Posted here: https://downeastinstitute.org/wp-
content/uploads/2019/09/kleinschmidtapril2010pier.pdf  
8. Are there pile installation records available from the pier construction, such as actual pile embedment 

lengths attained and description of pile driving conditions encountered?  
Dianne T: The only thing I would add is that we have had trouble getting specific information on the pier 
because the manufacturer of the pilings is no longer in business, and both Kleinshmidt engineers have 
retired.  I will look through our archives for a paper copy of the full report (it would have been submitted 
over ten years ago).  If I am able to locate it I will scan and make it available.  
 
 


